



Oksana Fedorok

SAP Developer



Date of Birth: 18/12/1980

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Email: ofedorok6@gmail.com

Ph: +380679779231

Skype: oksana_fedorok

2+ years of relevant experience in SAPUI5, Fiori, S/HANA, CDS, ODATA .

5+ year of experience in SAP (PM, MM), customizing, LSMW tools, VBA code, ABAP. Familiar with SAP FI, CO, SD.

9 year of experience as an auditor.

Hold a Master's Degree in the Computer control system, automation and management and Specialist's Degree in Economy of enterprise at Lviv Polytechnic National University (Ukraine).

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES

- Front-end and back-end development Fiori & SAP UI5 App.
- ABAP reports development
- ABAP development on S/4 HANA
- SAP PM & MM set-up
- LSMW tools development
- VBA reports development

SPECIALIZED SKILLS

- SAP S/4 HANA
- ABAP
- SQL
- Java Script, HTML5 & CSS
- Fiori & SAP UI5
- WEB services
- SAP PM & MM modules
- Visual Basic
- MS Office
- Jira & Bitrix

EDUCATION

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Master

Lviv Polytechnic National University

01.09.1998 - 31.12.2003

ECONOMICS

Specialist

Lviv Polytechnic National University

01.09.2002 - 30.07.2003

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

CONCERN GALNAFTOGAZ PJSC

Auditor

16.07.2012 - 23.07.2017

audit of the financial-economic activity of the concern; writing and implementation of audit conclusions; risk evaluation of waste incurred costs; optimization of business processes; analysis of compliance with internal regulations; take part in SAP report development; test newly created reports in SAP.

CONTROL AND REVISION OFFICE IN LVIV REGION

Auditor

07.11.2005 - 21.06.2012

audit financial- economic activity of enterprise; budget programs audit; budget procurement audit; targeted funds verification.

WORK HISTORY WITH KEEL

SAP DEVELOPER

01.01.2019 - till now

Developing: custom SAPUI5 & Fiori applications using WebIDE, Java Script, HTML5 & CSS (Hybrid Fiori Mobile App., offline, online, etc.); oDATA services; CDS views (HANA) ; RFC Function module; setup SAP Fiori System Landscape; configure SAP Cloud Platform Cockpit for App.; creation screens, domains, tables, structures, GUI status and titles, interfaces, PAI & PBO; testing and debugging ABAP programs.

SAP DATA MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST

01.06.2017 - 01.01.2019

developing reports (ABAP); customizing (PM and MM modules), adapting the system to customers business requirements; LSMW tools creation; SQVI creation; VBA reports creation; investigation and fixing different issues related to workflow in SAP.

JUNIOR CMMS APPLICATION SUPPORT SPECIALIST

21.07.2014 - 31.05.2017

set-up and maintenance SAP (PM and MM), reactive Maintenance, aimed to react on malfunction (Work Orders, Notifications etc.); processing CRs; analyzing technical documentation; preparing gap analysis and other reports based on SAP data.

LANGUAGES

- **UKRAINIAN**
Native
- **ENGLISH**
Upper-Intermediate
- **GERMAN**
Beginner
- **RUSSIAN**
Upper-Intermediate

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

PROJECT NAME	SERVICE TYPE	CUSTOMER & INSTALLATION	COUNTRY & LOCATION	AREA OF RESPONSIBILITY	START DATE	END DATE
RDS-PP STRUCTURE WIZARD	Web App	Keel solution	Ukraine	<i>Front-end & Back-end development</i>	01.08.2020	
TAG_INSPECTION ON ECC & S/4 HANA	Offline Hybrid UI5 Application	Keel solution	Ukraine	<i>Front-end & Back-end development</i>	01.02.2019	01.08.2020
SAP FACILITIES AND CONSULTANCY FOR FLUKE (N-IX)	IT Development (WEB services)	Fluke (N-iX)	Ukraine	<i>WEB services development</i>	01.07.2018	31.12.2018
Z-TRANSACTION /KEEL/INS	IT Development	Keel solution	Ukraine	<i>ABAP report development</i>	01.01.2018	30.03.2018
Z-TRANSACTION /KEEL/MCL - OBJECT'S CLASSIFICATION AND CHARACTERISTICS	IT Development	Keel solution	Ukraine	<i>ABAP report development</i>	01.10.2017	30.11.2017
VBA INSPECTION REPORT FOR EX EQUIPMENT AND HOSE; VBA REPORTS FOR SIEMENS	IT Development	Keel solution	Ukraine	<i>VBA report development</i>		
Z-TRANSACTION /KEEL/GET_NOTES DISPLAY NOTES FOR OBJECT	IT Development	Keel solution	Ukraine	<i>ABAP report development</i>	01.12.2017	30.01.2018
SWCP (SIEMENS WIND POWER CONFIGURATION PROJECT)	CMMS Application Support	Siemens Wind Farms	Ukraine	<i>set-up SAP system; LSMW tool creation; creation VBA reports</i>	01.02.2017	20.07.2017
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PERFORMANCE STANDARDS	Plant Maintenance	Maersk Drilling (Inspirer, Innovator, Gallant, Giant, Guardian, Developer, Discoverer, Deliverer, Resilient, Resolute, Resolve, Reacher, Copmleter, Convincer, Explorer)	Ukraine	<i>updating task lists, maintenance, measurement points, rescheduling maintenance plan</i>	26.02.2015	23.04.2015

PROJECT NAME	SERVICE TYPE	CUSTOMER & INSTALLATION	COUNTRY & LOCATION	AREA OF RESPONSIBILITY	START DATE	END DATE
MAINTENANCE GOVERNANCE AND CLEANSING - MD RIGS	Plant Maintenance	Maersk Drilling (Innovator, Inspirer, Gallant, Giant, Guardian, Resilient, Reacher, Resolute, Resolve, etc.)	Ukraine	<i>preparing gap analysis and other reports based on SAP data; analyzing, updating related PM objects according to the new guidelines from the customers and required procedures; react on malfunction (Work Orders, Notifications etc.), processing CRs</i>	01.08.2015	31.12.2016
PMDS & PMJU	Plant Maintenance	Maersk Drilling Drillship & Jackup rigs	Ukraine (Office Work)	<i>setting up Maintenance for new building</i>	01.08.2014	01.08.2015